City of Saint Paul Police Civilian Internal Affairs Review Commission Minutes for June 10, 2020

- Meeting No. 4 of 9 for calendar year 2020
- Convened at Ramsey County Conference Center, CH 41, 15 West Kellogg Blvd., Saint Paul, MN 55102
- Called to Order at 6:31 p.m.
- Call to Adjourn at **8:40** p.m.

Attendance		
Present:	Record (Based on Individual Calendar Year)	
1.	Chair Sierra Cumberland	(P <u>4</u> , A <u>0</u>)
2.	Vice Chair Travis Grundy	(P <u>4</u> , A <u>0</u>)
3.	Commissioner Alex Migambi	(P <u>3</u> , A <u>1</u>)
4.	Commissioner Eric Forstrom	(P 4 , A 0)
5.	Commissioner Britt Kringle	(P 4 , A 0)
6.	Commissioner Charles Deneen	(P <u>3</u> , A <u>0</u>)
7.	Commissioner Stefan Landreau Vellenga	(P <u>3</u> , A <u>0</u>)
Absent:		
8.	Commissioner Sasha Cotton	(P <u>3</u> , A <u>1</u>)
9.	Commissioner Jilla Nadimi	(P <u>0</u> , A <u>2</u>)
Department Staff:		
1.	Valerie Jensen, HREEO Director	
2.	Julian Roby, PCIARC Coordinator	
SPPD Staff:		
1.	Commander Sean Johnson	
2.	Sergeant Kathy O'Reily	
3.	Sergeant Tom Olson	
4.	Senior Commander John Bandemer	

I. Call to Order

- II. Approve Agenda
 - a. Motion to amend the Agenda by Commissioner Forstrom
 - b. Seconded by Vice Chair Grundy Approved
- III. Approve March Meeting Minutes
 - a. Motion to approve minutes by Commissioner Kringle
 - b. Seconded by Commissioner by Vice Chair Grundy Approved

IV. HREEO Update

- a. The HREEO Office will continue to operate remotely due to the COVID-19 pandemic, and we will be able to accept complaints either online or through the mail.
- b. Additionally, due to COVID-19 the 2020 Annual Summit originally scheduled to take place on April 22nd has been postponed, we are planning hold the event later this year. We will be releasing our 2019 Annual Report at the 2020 Annual Summit.
- c. Former Deputy Director Martin is no longer with the HREEO Department.
- d. We are anticipating a few openings on the PCIARC, and are encouraging community members to apply, and get registered for the Civilian Police Academy in the Fall.
- e. Lastly, we will continue targeted outreach with limited in person interaction while also aiming to remain connected with community members and organizations.

V. Chairs Report

- a. Chair Cumberland addressed the current tragedy of the death of George Floyd by Minneapolis Police Officers that has led to unrest across the metro area, and country over the past couple of weeks. The PCIARC did not release a statement however, the PCIARC does stand by the statement of Mayor Carter.
- b. Commissioner Kringle has submitted their resignation letter to take affect after the June meeting.
- c. Chair Cumberland and Vice Chair Grundy met with Director Jensen to discuss how the PCIARC can be more effective in our work and make meaningful policy recommendations to the Saint Paul Police Department.
- d. Our next PCIARC meeting will be in August.

VI. Adjourn to Closed Door Session

- VII. Chairs Report (Private)
- VIII. Case Review with Testimony
- IX. Break
- X. Case Review without Testimony
- XI. Adjourn